I ©

| e @ R e [l

{) A forelt e & I [fdse favaget qur % & snfdfes favor W goia &1 &), df 98
3o gora faRed U & S & Ty SHrafay & weartaa 99T fafyr & o f&T gd 99 & pur a |

R) T wewdio! 7a & af & AT HTH eI g1 & I HUAT U ATHIR 0 T Praferd B 3
forumT & e &% |

3) GUTHGT BT AU $I ¥HH HY I7d @Td # ST S ST AT I8 H & I Huam o7
QT HHISH, GId BT HHR T4 ARAT HT 714 & Hrafed B 3 faum o1 ferdta Tu & giud & |

¥) 8% & ft ST @rar § A 6 GiauT Iuesy 8, HUAT THHT ATH IBRA | IS MU SruA
QT & AT Tl far 3, oY Safia et § Srawads At Wi WRaR gaur uTd & |

) M Tl &1 Usiied UaT 95aT 81, I HUAT TqH! THGRI Rad ¥U & U™ SRfag &
SiIfauTT § Tegd R |

&) o Tewal &1 P U 3R wo /- BT 8, ITY 79 f43eT | BT I U Mg Fera 74 IU-
o STHAR &9 ¥ FH 00/ - (¥ =) K |

©) AfecEe i ST TS Sfae & UTaUT JUR ST 61 9aH (SIYRS) IfE AR o+ aF
aTftfer FaTYROT F9T H SUfUd J8al & auT I qTftfer FAATYRT FUTERT AT 7
H W ITHT HexIcd U 31U THTH BIAT & | THIEG GRT HD! A1G o SR T 37U Srufeyd
&1 frRed = 31|

| frm amawme (Corporate Govemance) |}

fafdest 3u - AfAtai vd 35 =t

AN ANTHS HEwil do fi.

HUTAS Hed qUT IqAfAd TSN H1 faamor ”

SrgaTd a¥ # HETerd Hed B P 13 UG qUT IuAdral HY 26 UG FueT gaft |
= Py R R g3t 37 awrell § arad! & Iufeud! 1 fqavor FFgeR 8 -

00 'mm

BB gt :M%m%%mﬁﬁmwéﬁﬁ?mmuﬁmm
1] (7 oe=fla + g orf. aiftrr)  gumd - 07 « oot G quT OIS B e

TR Iufeufa
a%. | foewe dEas o am BRGNS Suafirdt FuT
HATUT Iufeufa HATHT Iufeufa

1 oft. g 1S (aremer) 13 13 26 26
2 oY, IS FEIET (IuTeTe) 13 11 26 23
3 oft. Wiz FTIHR 13 12 19 18
4 oft. resdba aior 13 12 00 00
5 off. firfter sy 13 10 12 1
6 ofY. qUReId! S5t (CA) 13 13 19 17
7 off. argea ATy 13 00 07 00
8 ofY. TreuT e 13 08 07 06
9 . g =isa (CA) 13 12 1 06
10 . 31U TGSt Wd (CA) 13 00 00 00
1 3. YT IESHITUTS BT 13 08 04 03
12 ofY. argies TRy SrvraTer (M) 13 17 1 09
13 off Brd ygmHTYS TS 13 1 - .
14 off. WY STadierTel TR 13 13 01 01
15 oft. srf R fewamrestt Mifdert 13 12 05 02
16 3fs. gt gud gurdisax 13 13 04

Sicheror it

9 éi;a@ﬂwmﬁ1ﬂ=rcﬂé@1m
ﬁ‘gfﬁﬁ,Zaﬁ?r+ . JTUBRY RINGA]

o= m:())“ * ScheIUT UHT A1V GO SgaTel b Hitem

* IidRe qUT IUTAS ET wRierdl & st Ht afrem
o 3fetft sidheror sraaTer H Wiem IR Tvre womel! § GUR 29

3| s frar + T, @, SrET) T 04 o TITH st HGRUIT T A& B Hol Hedl Hfshar quf BT
FHaRt Iu-wfidt o Frary/siftieert arf Jarfrem/ufieror, JAh quT ey

41 (5 wata + e, o, Sfe) WG : 11 |+ gRTe e Pty e

TITYAT Y / foreft - 20.6.1962
(TH.TY.P1-311. 3fae 1960)
& &1 uSfiA i/ faeft - .oy HY.ug. /dh.8mR. /126 /2001
(redieee o uRad) f&.21.03.2001
ReTd d BT a1 HHiep fodt - gdIst/wHuA/959-dt
f&. 7 Sradt 1988
8 &1 HrRfaT - TR, AU Ul
B Y H IFYR T g
Ty Hied IETY - 453mEn
TETT T - 75529 - Fafia 74449 /Tt 9T 1080
(30 ARaT H)
SRS - 2746.17
SRfarfaat aur siftrdw - 1431796
ST : %. 168649.34 - 46667.64 EEGECIGII
- 21925.74 EIGREIG
- 100055.96 &t @rdr
07 TR : 5. 88183.76 - 86785.07 ARUTR
- 1398.69 IERIGIRYURRS
TTUfies &5 BT IguTd - 63.88%
g@fa °CH BT JUTT - 11.02%
piRecRe iRl rles frifed - 10089.64/4095.37
.41 SrguTa (TT) - 11.44%
.M. T, 3uTd (J2) - 498%
fraa @ - 257.52
Hriefte gt - 189024.69
HY.3MR. TR, 3uTd - 11.8%%
FA HHARY - 388
Rs - 158
3= - 230

NNSB

(v Asyes §F)

QR ANTRS FgDhRI de for. (Aecieee Asges o)
79, ST, eI did, Vgd Sfeg~g, ANTYR-8
Rt wHi® : 0712 - 2764313

E-mail : info@nnsbank.com web : www.nnsbank.co.in
TOLL FREE : 1800 2667 183

Estd: 1962

AR ATiD tgbrl o f.

01
e |
31.h.

o SeTds / wewd &1 AW FerIT IJufeyfer
1 . HN 399, STEmE-BOM Committee 1 11
2 . S9N SHA (M), FEH-BOM Committee 1 09
3 . e AEr, T5& -BOM Committee 1 01
4 . TET Tedivie, e -BOM Committee 1" 11
5 . Tl 9 , Ta& -BOM Committee 11 05

3eTes ur. oft. dora Teysht AR
26, it BAUAR, TF.9M.E. TS & U, ARGR-15

JuTeTe oft. T &, @i
Sft 102, Fourget, TRUS, AFTGR

B EINER oft. g TUTERE TER
35, ey ASTShe, AR, AFTER
oft. s fhegemsht amor
1537, aedt e R, AT As, AR
oft. = o e
901, HHA YaW, Vg TR IS, IHGEUS, TG
ft. gERSI THTHRE s9 (CA)
wiTe 9. 6, AMSE A. 4, TIYBRAR, WA, TG T, 9422108795
ft. I gRT HavaTesi q1g farar 2680894 wraf. 2763407
44, S, surdie, ara duet 9w, mden, AT | @G 9373108020
oft. Teur TEaTerS |raer farT 2761344 @w1af. 2761281
145, BT FHlaT, AHSTS, TRTYR HIaT. 9423106188
. g9 AQwstt FisH (CA) T, 9371193165
101-q, oiftFa IRye=f, wie 5. &t-1, deflR, AR
fary 2250605 wraf. 2447757

¥, U ATeEasil TR (CA)
A oR. TRa o7 Hu W Aam, 39 IS, HIET. 9923410000, 7756914760
B¢ Hia!, AR

HIET. 9423105056, 9075018102

farT 2533770 @1af. 2723333
ST, 9822723333

e 2230615
HIST. 9422811356

ST, 9922730684

frarT 2451378 w1af. 2728100
HIET. 9373222215

foara 2290234 srf. 2286399

IS, Ho1g ahidUTs 3T e 2681004 BRI, 2762541
220, HeHielt, T@TH TR0 THeT F U HIST. 9823011182

Ud qHA TR, TR

oft. 3=N® TS SEraTe (MAA) frar 2552562amf. 2527749

w1 Hrﬁgruﬁ-a faedly o & U, HIET. 9823053871

fofeea , ARTQR

oft gHa UgHATAST ATHD o 2294414 raf. 2226686
50, g AR, AR HIST. 9422111446

oft. TR STadeTe g
SaeHt I, weie J 205,
ft. sfepaR RRewgrastt Mfder

S1af. 2776115
TET. 9373100366

frarT 07116-244053

-1, I SuTEde-2, Hraf. 07116-243851
Plo & oS, YR WRe §6 & 13, Ims HIET, 9850297947
3fe. it gHa goraidas e 2294934

15, TTTeRd, SE0RY BISHRIT ST, HIET. 9326687887

AHd ST F UM, WEAHTR, TRIGR
7o sefed | off. gHTY aeRTE TEaa HiET. 7350009767
i 39,TE Y@ HIaH!, ASMSHE 1,
RMUMHATITR 7-|'FTER—22

Book Post

4 I

(Aedee Asyes d@)

affeafe Il

I AT ST, FEE a |

YT AR T 3 {1 Bt 60 Jf st v Aeidt anfies
ST H Y A TGS FERH § AT Feah A bl
R & Bfes @I HI &) 89 99 & U I8 Ra &1 W@ & 5,
AN I et auH X weiwd! ad 7 @ B 6 A% qd
YT & B el TG Briehata = T gt srera drer, 5@
A T g oIk wedn @ RfEr o) 3Ed 3Ed ' @
faamet geqe § uRafid S, Ul S% oS HEad & oS
PR T X g A AR % TebR S(ebTT ST & T
GISE R CIECRIET

T IR 7 AR Srefeare -

ferTe 1T & ehifere HETHI o1 Sehid ST SRS OX B o Seojs o A 7 Seferares gfte &
et X N HYel 3 | AhIgdeh S T SRRl AR U dfhsred § SROER &
TS TEferd 369 BANT e X 98 Tt @ ot o 7 i e g3 81 | 8t T8 oW
%I STeferae, ST B Fed A Td gRRed B oRd U e aRr S6e e
qReT ARG STeferarea &1 TEIeT WX GaTl 21 BHINT ohd e SR T a9 & (-) 8.7
g | av 2021.22 F 8.9 HiGad WX Ggan HA & F oA Okl T Ieared, PR
TG T %5 STTE &l IR & i TR Aiiodi 369 SiSid § 3.9 Hfdsid &l ged I8 a9
I e |t gaft 21

SAATARET % Wi, e 3 sfcraresan -

ST HYOT ARA qH T WA B SN Gd FT 8T &1 A bl &ar H 7o q6ed
T ST AT S-S ST FHifART Pl T T T B, ST 25 a9 H ST B
qrefifes & & T &l STet I 8, U SARHMHR AR B T8 ALJEE S TEoh 76l 7 g
T @ 51 39 Wbl 99§ T 9% T 60 q¥ & @41 IS UK N, v werddr av #
AT BT A6 HE WA el 5, ofUg TAwEs St & ofared ofged g i & @
STARTHRAT %l X FoM & ebed At 38 FAleasy ©H 81 60 & qHe 9T T
HHAEE-ITew TRAR H A=A Hd G99 31 36 999 & 6, oTar R FrTgR s
e §% H ST B9 & FAolgd AR 38 e | Yafed” (Financially Sound and well
managedbank)aﬁﬁﬁmﬁfiﬁa% BGEERINEEE]

T ST & B STead a¥ & I8 Hfraa Jed et Td Hfodgaar J o fafr wer
[FEREESI ERETIECAR UG SR RC IS K]

a§ 2021-22 : b 3 AR :-

) e B 5 e e .31 41,2021 & 5. 2544.63 F6 A A 2022 F 2568.32 FE
T IE &l

o) S &1 FoT vd SR faaRer SFeEE A & . 851.07 Fe e a4 § & 881.83
F16 TX RAT AT &, ST 3.6 HRIIt %l gfee g9l 2

3) SAciles aY § ,gid FOT ageN SAEN § FHER ud e & ditds S 6, 39 a9 9%
1§ AU (Gross NPA) %.100.89 &G &1 Febe STgcaed ot &1 et Fot (eraaor st A
EOT FE foFT aW & 16.06 SIS § 9 oEA a4 § 11.44 U9 0% A T 9% P AT
TG A 4.98 ST T T ST, I8 3T ST I Gav 2l

3) oTirea ay § 9% @ UGN F 5.96 A& I &3 oI, S HI ASIGA Yol A ST
(CRAR), =rofex @l Tqet & «ff frsagiiaan S arafferar a7 & HeM dedl S S i
IR & o ST 7o T § St 6 T SEae (Provisions) % SE[E S 7 HAET
O AT 31T S ! FETwa A H o

et O g e |-

e H SfEeHl HiFEIST T BIEaaR 7 G a1 Jedh! & MYFH ST & DR i
TSI JE B 7 S T TS [N 8 9 A <&l ol STIqE e 7 of
ST Ere Td EE G 1 &, 36 H S @A gU 9% F {36 SF & Aes! & qed 9%
Pl ETR H@E(DisasterRecovery) Tﬁiﬁ'ﬂﬁf%l

e & T %l FRd ST gU §% 3 oo =ROT H, 12 arenelt # SfEel Hitachi U1 &l
Ramerer A e @ ot o 8, Rred ares @ afafis $.50,000/- 7% & e 5=
.20,000/- T 31 T R TTChIA HE BRIl AT GHe HURI i 3kar (NPCI) &R
¥ & @+t TTH F 9 EMV Certification & T8, 8% & HaaIadl & T4 29 g,
I o] R T ST FE oI I &1 aEeR REgRE Gnas & oiqa |+l et |
T T T FH7ges Td Hafid STerdmad SUhT I8 ATedh &l JaiRidh [AargRe & a1 <6
ST H A 24X7 G A 7 qEH B

eI GiH S G (BoardofManagement-BOM) -

AR 3 9 & T IRUeH TR AR TEaH S9! B SGeTa TdT STl i [T
FR Gars T IeR FEET U] @ g 8 39 9geN 4 A d6efl 49w 57 v aAaeiis
STIHAT RIS HT TG FY HGEATIH Fil (Board of Management) T TS T & asT
<l %I T I A1 D BT S A 7 2021 § TS FeO AR B ToA {6 & e
e e Hed & & Hee Ud ST /ST /otadt 8 & < d eI & FHIas S|

s'
’

1. o He, oede

1 38 2021 & 31 O/ 2022

affe s s g |}

ARTRR AR TSR 3 1. ARTYR 6t a1fifes TrareRor g7 I8 AFaR f&. 30 JoTE, 2022 HF gag 11.00
g gust gt | TOTYRT & arra H Ry T ST A gg 11.30 99 Huw gnft | Ry W & forg
oYl BT ST Tet e | gur # frefefed fovat w e fear s | aff gewit & w3
o 3 FufRa ave R aw & Sufua R |
v gz :

1. f&. 24 fegaR 2021 B Fue aTffep TR TUT B BRI BT bl UG BT |

2. Tfdfes af 2021 -2022 & b BT SHebidid Hidae, TBT-JHAH Wicb TUT Heer UIebI

HI wiHld TeH BT |
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4. §% & | 2021-2022 & FrAfRad o fafris ot He 7 o |

Net Profit for the year 31.03.2022 % 2,57,51,877.13

1. Statutory Reserve Fund @25% 3 64,37,969.28
2. Reserve for Unforseen Losses @ 10% 3 25,75,187.71
3. Education Fund (NCUI) @ 1% 3 25751877
4. Building Fund ¥ 10,23,682.60
5. Investment Fluctuation Reserve ¥ 1,50,00,000.00
6. Charity Fund @1% T 25751877
7 Honorarium ¥ 2,00,000.00
TOTAL: % 2,57,51,877.13
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BALANCE SHEET AS ON 3fst MARCH 2122 2 Ay vt dEwit 3 . » R I - - AP AW fgw do i Ly
. R e S (Amount in )
FORM - A (Amount in 3) 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 31/03/2021 31/03/2022
Previous Year T As on Previous Year T T As on 4,34,07,80,102.21 | b) Savings Bank Deposits 4,66,67,64,014.97 79,45,69,764.88 | b) Medium Term Advances 82,02,59,828.33
31.03.2021 SELRIED 31.03.2022 31.03.2021 Schedules | 34.03.2022 4,31,10,56,894.98 | i) Individuals & Others 4,62,74,25,182.36 Of which secured against :
— | i) Central Co-op. Banks - — | 1) Govt.&Approved Security -
26,50,75,050.00 ESTNGERITA A 27,46,17,450.00 13,79,69,965.00 | 1. CASH 10,32:33,771.00 297.23,207.23 | i) Other Societies 3933883261 | | 684029,97406 | i) Other Tangible Security 63,37,06,983.54
1,38,14,99,919.02 | 2. RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES B 1,43,17,96,202.80 3,22,17,53,558.37 | 2. BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS H 5,56,73,80,819.50
- | 3. PRINCIPAL /SUBSIDIARY STATE PARTNERSHIP - 20,00,00,000.00 | 3. MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE - 1,73,09,89,044.52 | ¢) Current Deposits 2,19,25,73,698.93 | | 2,31,34,64,296.76 | c) Long Term Advances 2,61,80,70,181.04
16,93,56,48,717.72 | 4. DEPOSITS & OTHER ACCOUNTS c 16,86,49,33,854.58 6,03,25,23.507.00 | 4. INVESTMENTS I 3,71,15,68,549.50 1,68,11,39,101.86 | i) Individuals & Others 2,08,46,45,454.36 Of which secured against :
(65470.58) | 5. BORROWINGS - | 5. INVESTMENT OUT OF PRINCIPAL/ SUBSIDIARY - — | ) Central Co-op. Banks - — | 1) Govt.& Approved Security -
STATE PARTNERSHIP FUND 4,98,49,942.66 | iii) Other Societies 10,79,28,244 .57 2,31,34,64,296.76 | ii) Other Tangible Security 2,61,80,70,181.04
- | 6. BILLS FOR COLLECTION BEING BILLS - 159356 48.717.72 16.86.49.33.854 58
RECEIVABLE AS PER CONTRA 8,51,07,02,377.53 | 6. ADVANCES J 8,81,83,75,512.79 ,99,90,40,/11. ,00,49,09,004.
7 BRANCH ADJUSTMENTS ) 2403,51,599.21 | K INTEREST RECEIVABLE : 19,80,19,648.61
L 24,03,51,599.21 | 7. INTEREST RECEIVABLE K 19,80,19,648.61 538,41,596.00 | a) On Investments 5,03,73,776.00
12,00,51,864.79 | 8. OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE 7,16,18,502.29 31.03.2021 D) OTHER LIABILITIES : 31.03.2022
00,01,004. : e — | 8 BILLS RECEIVABLE BEING BILLS /COLLECTION - 61.207.00 Sundrv Credit Bal 1740572156 3048,717.00 | b)  OnLoans & Advances 30,48,717.00
8,09,049.88 A EERIGOHIRA 20700 &) Sundry Credt Balances e 12,12,84,443.79 | ¢)  On NPAAccounts 7,16,12,978.29
34,64,230.49 | 9. INTERESTACCURED & PAYABLE ,09,949. B 5,02,57,048.20 | b)  Bills Payable 7.17,06,511.34 11£,04,449. . ,16,12,978.
24,28,32,608.25 | 10. OTHER LIABILITIES D 34,96,22,287.04 — (MR R E O i ~1 ¢ Advance Intt Received on Bills, Draft & LiC. - 744834242 | d)  On Performing Assets 40,50,207.32
— 5,47,28,500.00 | e) On Fixed Deposits with Banks 6,89,33,970.00
3744550045 | 1. PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT 42,13,73,846.26 | 10. PREMISES LESS DEPRECIATION L 39,32,21,628.90 626678923 | d)  Dividend Payable 62.66.789.23 ) ixed Deposits wi
prpviediakikppiatisol 37445529.49 9,0343,925.71 | 11, FURNITURE & FIXTURE LESS DEPRECIATION M 9,85,10,178.19 1,2642674.00 | )  Provision for Depreciation on Fixed Deposits 264267400 | | 42137384626 | L. PRIMISES LESS DEPRICIATION 39,32,21,628.90
1. 25% For Statutory Reserve Fund 93,61,382.00 129115.781.06 | 12 OTHER ASSETS N 837 77 20723 8,43,75,731.94 | f)  Investment Depreciation Reserve 6,19,50,731.94 8,60,72,277.00 | a) Freehold Land 7,72,22,277.00
0, 1 ) ) ) . . ) ) y .
2.10% Confingent Fund 37,44,593.00 89,57,650.00 | g) Advance Locker Rent (security deposit ) 93,38,220.00 8,60,72,277.00 | Opening Balance 8,60,72,277.00
3. 1% Education Fund 37445500 88,17,889.00 | 13, DEFERRED TAX ASSETS 4,50,62,808.00
. 'E;‘uvi‘f;}]”;epl‘"f uction Fund 50 o ' e 30,54,352.98 | h)  Security Deposit 41,14,783.98 0.00 | (Add) Addition 0.00
6. Dividend Payable @5Y% 1,32,95,000.00 — | 14.NON BANKING ASSETS ACQUIRED SATISFACTION - . ) Adv. Commissi Bank Guarant :
0. Duidend Py @5% 20500000 OF CLAIMS (STATING OF VALUATION 4,03,958.00 .) V- Comission on Bank Guarantee _ 0.00 | (Minus) Sale 8850000.00
8. General Reserve 1,00,95,684.45 = | i) Adv. For pmsby -& kotak life & mahindra insurance 18,61,68,873.00 | b) Leasehold Land 18,61,46,653.00
9. Honorarium 2,00,000.00 _ 15. PROFIT & LOSS - . . -
Profit For the Year 2021-22 4,36,22,277.13 ' - | k) Clearing Adjustment - 18,61,91,093.00 | Opening Balance 18,61,68,873.00
Less : Transfer to IFR 1,78,70,400.00 "
Surplus profi 25751.877.43 -| 1) PROV.FOR RESOLUTION FRAME (1) 1,32,67,143.85 —| (Add) Addition _
18,98,59,52,449.14 GRAND TOTAL 19,01,91,50,123.72 | | 18,98,59,52,449.14 GRAND TOTAL 19,01,91,50,123.72 m) PROV. FOR RESOLUTION FRAME (2) 3,85,43,329.15 22,220.00 | (Less) Depriciation 22,220.00
1) Contingent Liabilities G 60,57,46,586.95 7,68,13,196.90 | n) Others (Including Provisions) 11,21,86,381.99 14,91,32,696.26 | c) Building 12,98,52,698.90
ii) Others - | ©) Income Tax Payable 1,22,00,000.00 16,57,02,997.04 | Opening Balance 14,91,32,696.26
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on account are forming part of the Balance Sheet. 24,28,32,608.25 34,96,22,287.04 - (Add) Addition 14,61,514.64
* Grouping and Sub Grouping in Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss account is rearranged basedon Revised Guidelines / Directives as received from RBI during current Financial Year. 0.00 | (Minus) Sale 6394630.00
As per our report of even date attached 31.03.2021 G) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES : 31.03.2022 1,65,70,300.78 | (Less) Depreciation 1,43.46,882.00
FOR P.G. JOSHI & CO. . . . . Outstanding Liabilities for
Firm Regd. No. 104416W S.P. Potnis S. W. Godbole Ashok Agrawal (Goyal) Rajesh Lakhotia Sanjay Bhende (RS. Lakhs) RS. Lakhs) 9,03,43,925.711| M FURNITURE & FIXTURES : 9,85,10,178.19
Chartered Accountants General Manager Chief Executive Officer Director Vice Chairman Chairman ' : 5,66,67,209.77 | FURNITURE & FIXTURES : 6,38,81,341.00
32,65,14,843.94 | a) Guarantees Issued 43,92,88,819.27 -
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31° MARCH 2022 I I 2,59.28.836.00 | b) Letter Of Credt 219.73.135.00 6,32,06,140.61| Opening Balance 5,66,67,209.77
- 14,51,536.77 | (Add) Addition 1,59,27,716.17
FORM - B (Amount in %) - | ¢)Accep.& Enndr.of Buyers Credit - -
P Y c Y P Y C tY 12,73,64,031.94 | d) Unclaimed Liabilities transferred to RBI-DEAF 14,44 ,84,632.68 4129126 | (Less) Deduction 8,08,803.39
revious Year urrent Year revious Year urrent Year ,19,04,051. - 44,04,002. —
84,4044,98346 | 1. INTEREST ONDEPOSITS 1 74198646679 | |1,2570,87,226.68 | 1. INTEREST & DISCOUNT 1 1,22,33,61,650.20 ASSETS 2,56,04,20561| COMPUTERS : 2,77,67,203.86
26,37,29,915.50 | 2. SALARIES & ALLOWANCES 9 25,30,86,251.40 - | 2. DIVIDEND - 31.03.2021 CASH: 31.03.2022 3775270736 | Opening Balance 256,04, 20501
AND PROVIDENT FUND 13.79,69.965.00 | a) In Hand 10.32.33.771.00 1,14,86,317.60 | (Add) Addition 2,40,35,113.00
4,19,900.00 | 3. ElEFEEEr\JTg/TLgﬁ é(v)v(i\ﬁlb %cs)MMlTTEE MEMBERS 3 5,16,450.00 1,81,20,951.56 | 3. COMMISSION EXCHANGE & BROKERAGE 12 2.48,84,529.59 119,09,900. 92,33,111. 3094775 | (Less) Deduction 28.724.92
2,64,75,879.22 | 4. PROFIT ON SALE OF INVESTMENT 13 7.05,23,824.83 2,36,03,871.60 | (Less) Depreciation 2,18,43,389.83
4,73,71,327.89 | 4. RENT, TAXES, INSURANCE & LIGHTING ETC 4 5,57,20,971.83 3,22,17,53,558.37 | H. BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS : 5,56,73,80,819.50
- | 5. INCOME FROM BANKING ASSETS 14 - :
1,03,22,79,465.37 | a) Current Deposits 3,10,68,39,826.50
oI | AR DAL 12,30,66,535.76 29,72,66,333.05 82,02,42,436.40 b) With RBI : 2,92,30,44,762.44 E0:12:9103) MEHICEES EBERESTS
87,22,770.84 | 6. POSTAGE, TELEGRAMS & TELEPHONE CHARGES 5 81,33,541.20 T 6. OTHER RECEIPTS 15 R — ) Wi L 93,61,316.33 | Opening Balance 80,72,510.33
11 ORS - 1,43,64,074.50 | c) With SBI & Assoc 1,08,41,136.63 12475000 | (Add) Addit
.00 | 7. AUDITORS FEE . 24,750. ition
61,19,309.00 63,33,432.00 82,38,598.32 | d) With DCC, MSC 81,81,581.38 (Less) Deduct
- ess eauction -
6,59,66,402.70 | 8. DEPRECIATION & REPAIRS TO PROPERTY 6 6,59,04,190.52 18,9434,356.15 | _€) With Other Notified Banks 16,47.72,346.05 on
14,13,556.00 | (Less) Depreciation 12,10,877.00
49,76,409.21 | 9. STATIONERY, PRINTING & ADVERTISEMENT ETC 7 38,52,639.44
-1 b Savings Deposits -
97,53,262.19 | 10. LOSS FROM SALE OF ASSETS & INVESTMENTS 8 4,78,57,492.76 ) gs Dep 13,00.33670.06 | N OTHER ASSETS : 12,88.40015.23
5,33,58,199.24 | 11. OTHER EXPENDITURE 9 14,59,95,205.07 . . 32,79,496.24 | a) Stock of Stationery & Consumables 22,72,576.80
2,18,94,74,093.00 | c) Fixed Deposits 2,46,05,40,993.00 -
4,57,08,323.65 | 12. PROVISION & CONTENGICIES 10 23,75,17,447 17 4,82,81,005.82 | b) Sundry Debit Balances 3,752.00
40,00,00,000.00 | - State Co-op. Banks -
7,32,14,948.29 | NET PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX 4,70,77,358.13 - 52,41,800.00 | c)Advance to Staff 48,21,800.00
26,90,000.00 | - Distt. Central Co-Op Banks 26,90,000.00
1,42,47,50,593.22 | TOTAL 1,61,60,36,337.67 1,42,47,50,593.22 TOTAL 1,61,60,36,337.67 — — 4,06,22,061.00 | d) Other Assets 4,34,20,217.43
29,42,565.00 | State Bank, Nationalized Banks & other Notified Banks 10,14,24,857.00 :
2,00,17,473.84 | 13. INCOME TAX PAID 3,97,00,000.00 7,32,14,948.29 PROFIT BEFORE INCOME TAX 4,70,77,358.13 178.38.41528.00 Other Bank 5 35 64.26.136.00 4,25,645.00 | e) Receivable from Income Tax Department 4,25,645.00
1,57,51,945.00 | 14. DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY - — | 7. DEFERREDTAX 3,62,44,919.00 ,16,96,21,026.00 | - DIerbanks 199,0%,20, 190, 183,35,773.00 | 1) Prepaid Expenses 2.66,03.216.00
Of which FDR Pledged with Banks
3,74,45529.45 | NET PROFIT AFTER TAX 4,36,22,277.13 ( g ) 30,00000 | g) RentAdvance / Depost 30,000.00
- For Bank Guarantee: 1R, 344.47 Lakh
7,32,14,948.29 GRAND TOTAL 8,33,22,277.13 7,32,14,948.29 GRAND TOTAL 8,33,22,277.13 52,00,000.00 | h) CCIL Current Account 55,00,000.00
Significant Accounting Policies & Notes on account are forming part of the Balance Sheet. -ForlC: *R. 1070.00 Lakh - | 1) Clearing Adjustment -
AS per our report of even date attached 7,00,000.00 | j) Default Fund CCIL 7,00,000.00
For P.G. Joshi & Co. CA Ashutosh Joshi 6,03,25,23,507.00 | |I. INVESTMENTS : 3,71,15,68,549.50 K Ad | T
. . . . - vance Income Tax -
ggmeormgs\?ountants aartngr Mo 038193 S.P. Potnis S W. qubolg Ashok Agrawal (Goyal) Rajgsh Lgkhotla Sanjay.Bhende 5,91,8543,575.00 | a) In Central & State Govt, Securities 3,35,86,46,117.50
: emboership No. General Manager Chief Executive Officer Director Vice Chairman Chairman - 12,21,15,781.06 8,37,77,207.23
Statutory Auditors UDIN : 22038193ALVKNZ3130 5,91,8543,575.00 | i) Book value 3,35,86,46,117.50 WORK IN PROGRESS
SCHEDULE OF BALANCE SHEET I I 50,67,23,787.29 | e) Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve 55,45,01,417.62 5,82,59,10,000.00 | i) Face value 3,21,72,80,000.00 - -
X — X 88,17,889.00 | DEFERRED TAX ASSETS : 4,50,62,808.00
3,01,30,000.00 | f)  Contingent Provision against Standard Assets 3,01,30,000.00 5,75,19,24,683.88 | i) Market value 3,32,09,87,179.00
31.03.2021 LIABILITY 31.03.2022 7,66,99,263.28 | g) Investment Fluctuation Reserve 5,77,49,263.28
A)  CAPITAL: 36,01,887.20 | h)  Social Welfare & Development Fund 36,01,887.20 29,56,700.00 | b) Shares in Co-operative Institutions 44,56,700.00 SCHEDULE OF PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT I I
50,00,00,000.00 | 1) Authorised Capital 50,00,00,000.00 8,76,085.00 | 1)  Charity Fund 12,50,540.00
10000000 2,62,21,411.04 | j)  General Reserve 3,63,17,095.49 c) Other Investments EXPENDITURE
Shares of Rs.50)- each 2,55,07,351.00 | k)  Special Reserve u/s36(i)(viii) 2,55,07,351.00 11,10,23,232.00 Non-SLR Approved Securities 34,84,65,732.00 31.03.2021 1. Interest: 31.03.2022
26,50,75,050.00 | ii)  Subscribed Capital 27,46,17,450.00 23,38,85,209.00 | )  Revaluation Reserve 23,17,31,978.00 11,10,23,232.00 | i) Book value 34.84.65,732.00 2,22,26,694.45 | a)  On Government Securities 3,32,29,911.43
54,92,349.00 0 - | m) Provision for covid -19 regulatory package - 16,80,59,000.00 | ii) Face value 35,60,59,000.00 82,17,79,554.01| a)  On Deposits 70,87,56,555.36
26,50,75,050.00 | i)  Amount Called up 27,46,17,450.00 - | n) Balance of Profit - 11,99,60,854.80 | iii) Market value 35 53,07,009.00 38,735.00 | b)  OnBorrowings 0.00
5492349 1,38,14,99,919.02 1,43,17,96,202.80 84,40,44,983.46 74,19,86,466.79
8,51,07,02,377.53 | J. ADVANCES : 8,81,83,75,512.79
31032021 | B) RESERVE FUND AND OTHER RESERVES: 31.03.2022 31032021 | C.  DEPOSITS: 31.03.2022 540266831589 | a)  Short Term Loans, Cash Credis, 5,38.00,45,503.42 31.03.2021 | 2. Salary, Allowances & Providend Fund 31.03.2022
24,59,84,376.77 | a) Statutory Reserve 25,53,91,568.77 10,86,38,79,570.99 | a) Fixed Deposits 10,00,55,96,140.68 Overdraft & Bills Discounted 20,87,63,614.50 | a] Salary & Allowances 20,05,32,691.00
7,21,89,004.00 | b) Reserve fund for Unforeseen Losses 7,59,33,557.00 9,16,55,66,382.99 | 1) Individuals & others 8,16,84,51,844.74 Of which secured against : 2,10,63,100.00 | b] Banks'Contribution to P.F. 2,03,44,203.00
13,34,34,711.44 | ¢)  Building Fund 13,34,34,711.44 — | i) Central Co-op. Banks - - | 1) Govt.& Approved Security - 18,156.00 | c] Bombay Labour Welfare 15,444.00
2,62,46,833.00 | d) Dividend Equalization Fund 2,62,46,833.00 1,69,83,13,188.00 | iii) Other Societies 1,83,71,44,295.94 5,34,46,30,432.89 | i) Other Tangible Security 5,10,05,10,361.57 1,39,43,201.00 | d] Leave Encashment 1,56,46,204.00
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31/03/2021 31/03/2022 31/03/2021 31/03/2022 FOR THE YEAR ENDED
INDEPENDENT STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPORT ]
1,77,18,402.00 | €] Gratuity Premium 153578,000.00 | | INCOME | S35t MARCH: 2022 ReserveAccount’.
, i i i i i Operative Societi 14) A
5,77,025.00 | f] Bonus & Ex-gretia 6,01,719.00 31.03.2021 1. INTEREST AND DISCOUNT : 31.03.2022 (Under Sectlon_31 of the Bankmg_ Regulathn Act, 1949 and Section 73(4) of Multi State Co-Operative Societies Act, 2002 and ) dvances - . - o . . ‘
- Rule 27 of Multi State Co-Operative Societies Rules) a. Advances are classified on the basis of assets classification and provisioning requirement under the prudential norms laid
30,054.00 | g]Leave Travel Concession 6,45,136.00 38,1547,180.51| a)  On Investments 39,84,28,933.33 To down by (tjh/e Rese:jved Betmk of }r']\ldia.;-\dr\f/anqes ;hom{n in the Balance Sheet are net of unrealized interest amount un
T recognized / suspended interest of Non-Performing Assets.
0.00 | hjPeon & Deriver's Uniform 2,55,659.40 75,94,27,287.38 | b)  On Loans and Advances 71,60,60,217.87 Lhe Men,\]bers,'ks ik BarkLimitd, (MutStato Schedulod Bark) b. In respect of consortium advances the borrowal accounts are classified as per performance of the account with the Bank in
4.05.000.00 | 1] Staff Aid 3,90,000.00 - agpur Nagarik Sahakari Bank Limited, (Multi-State Scheduled Ban| conformity with lead Bank.
.] — 11,51,10,824.79 | c)  OnBal with RBI & other funds 10,88,72,499.00 REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS c. Inrespect of restructuring of term loan provided to Co-op.sugar factories and approved by NABARD under package scheme
8,77,635.00 | j)Administrative Charges 7,77,067.00 10,01.93400 | d)  On Others 0.00 1. Wehaveaudited the accompanying financial statements of Nagpur Nagarik Sahakari Bank Limited, ["the Bank") as at 31st March, 2022, are classified as performing assets.
1V IO : which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2022 and the Profit and Loss Account and the cash flow statement for the year then ended d. The overdue interest in respect of performing interest is not required for the year ended 31.03.2018 as per RBI vide its
3,33,728.00 k) Insurance On PF 3,00,128.00 and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. Incorporated in these financial statements are the returns of circular
26.3729.915.50 25.30.86.251.40 1,25,70,87,226.68 1,22,33,61,650.20 all 45 branches audited by s
,37,29,915.5 5,30,86,251. y . i :
31.03.2021 12. Commission Exchange & Brokareg 31.03.2022 MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS , N , 19) FixedAssets rathistor
4. RENT TAXES. INSURANCE — 2. The Bank's management is responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial a. Freeholdlandis accounted for athistorical cost )
31.03.2021 ) Ll GH'I"lN G eté ’ 31.03.2022 2,50,756.09 | a] Commission on Demand Draft 4,57,397.83 position, financial p?rformance cash flow of the Bank in accordance with thfe provisions of Banking Regulation Act 1949, the Guidelines issued by b. /Izlrler{wr:un}_oncli.easethold La;ntd lds atmo.rtttlze?j overthtla period of lease.
: — the Reserve Bank of India and the guidelines issued by the National Bank for Agricultural and Rural Development, the central Registrar, the Multi C. otherfixed assets aré staied atwrittenaownvalue.. ) )
1738703325 Rent 1812005400 14,486.00 | b] Commission on Local Draft 0.00 State Co-operative Societies Act 2002, the Multi-state Co-operative societies Rules 2002 ( as applicable) and accounting principles generally d. Costincludesincidental expenses incurred on the acquisition of the Fixed Assets & other allied expenses.
e : a) en [t . accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks. This responsibility of the management includes the design, implementation and maintenance of 1.6) Depreciation:
19,62,275.00 | b)  Taxes 18.10.634.10 134.00 |  c] Commission on IBC 0.00 internal controls and risk management systems relevant to the preparation of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement, : )
i S . whether due to fraud or error. a. In respect of computer Hardware as well as Software, depreciation is provided for on straight line method @ 33.33% per
2,2314579.74 | c)  Insurance 2,96,93,829.58 60000 | ] Commision on OBC 000 AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY b, Other Thod asests are depreciatedatthefolowing rates by iten down value method
I . 0.00 | €] Commission on BCD 0.00 3. Ourresponsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our auditin accordance with the - Ulheriixed assets are gepreciated atine following rates by writien down value method.
57,02,439.90 | d) Lighting & Electricity 60,91,454.15 | Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements Asset Rate of Depreciation ‘
5,000.00 | e)  Professional Tax 5,000.00 50,31,579.00 | f] Commission on Bank guarantee 1,13,70,439.00 and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.
. 4. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The i) Building 10.00%
4,73,71,327.89 5,57,20,971.83 8,79,360.35 | g] Commission onL.C 9,73,439.76 procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, i) Fumniture & Fixtures 10.00%
- whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Bank's preparation and fair i) Electric Equioment 15.00%
5. POSTAGE. TELEGRAMS & 86,94,525.00 | h] Locker rent Received 92,22,985.00 presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of :U)) Vehiclles i 15 00%:
31.03.2021 TELEPHO;‘IE CHARGES : 31.03.2022 30.10,117.60 | i Commission on RTGS 26 37 562 57 expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting :
. T "~ : policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the c. Depreciati ; . . .
— . . preciation on fixed assets purchased during the year is charged for the entire year, if the assets are put to use for 180
11,07,294.78 | a)  Postage & Telegram charges 11,47,488.20 45512.52 | k] Commission on Forex 68,393.43 financialstatements. . . " . . days or more, otherwise it is charged at 50% of the normal rate. No depreciation is charged on the fixed assets sold /
5. We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on Auditing (SAs) .We are Independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code discarded during the vear
8,24,899.32 | b)  Telephone charges 7,49,768.94 71,545.00 | 1] Commission on ABB 31,433.00 of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants Of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the d. Debreciation hags bee¥1 charaed on composite cost of land & building where cost of land is not available
67,90,576.74 | ¢) Leased Line & ISDN Charges 62.36.284.06 — financial statements and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. ’ P . g P g ’
JU,070. 120,257 1,08,401.00 | m] Commission on LIC 1,09,352.00 6. Webelieve thatthe audit evidence we have obtainedis sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion. 1.7)  Inventories :
87,22,770.84 81,33,541.20 13,935.00 | n] Commission on NIA 13,527.00 OPINION Stock of stationery is stated at Cost.
T L 7. In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements together 1.8) Revenue Recognition :
31.03.2021 6. DEPRECIATION ON & 31.03.2022 1.81.20.951.56 2.48.84.529.59 with the Notes thereon give the information required by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and : 9 :
e . o o o the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002 and the guidelines issued by the National Bank for Agricultural and Rural Development (as a. ltems of income and expenditure are generally accounted for on accrual basis.
REPAIRS TO PROPERTY : applicable) and guidelines issued by Reserve Bank of India and the Central Registrar of Cooperative Societies, in the manner so required for the b. Income from non-performing assets is recognized to the extent it is realized as per directives and prudential norms
4,91,87,724.73 | a)  Depreciation 4,53,28,150.38 31.03.2021 13.  PROFIT ON SALE OF INVESTMENT 31.03.2022 Urban Co-operative banks and subjectto issued by the Reserve Bank of India.
: . (a) our note under para 11.1 of the Audit Memorandum where reconciliation of GST is pending, effect of which on profit of the bank is not c. Loan processing Fees, Dividend on investment of Shares, Insurance claims are recognized on cash basis.
167,78,677.97 | b)  Repairs to Property 2,05,76,040.14 — | @] Profit on revaluation of Investment 0.00 ascertainable d. Interest on refund of income tax is accounted for in the year in which order is received
6,59,66,402.70 6,59,04,190.52 26369515.22 b] Profit on Sale of Govt. Securities 7.04.90.891.00 (b) our note under para 4.1 of Annexure IV on advances regarding excess provision in substandard NPA Term Loans where mirror accounts 1.9)  Retirement benefits to employees :
i i are not reversed from borrower's accounts and provision is made on the gross amount. Amount not reversed is Rs. 297.32 Lacs and b  under G Gratuity (Cash lation) Policy is made with Lie | Coro. Of Indi ribution for th
7 STATIONERY |, PRINTING 1,06,364.00 | c] Profit on Sale of Other Assets 32,933.83 excess provision (on substandard accounts) is Rs. 29.73 Lacs. Profitis understated to that extent. a. Payment under Group Gratuity (Cash accumulation) Policy is made with Life Insurance Corp. Of India, contribution for the
31.03.2021 31.03.2022 ] (c) The effect of note no 2 above shall also have an impact on CRAR of the Bank as the Risk Weights are calculated on Gross Advances. year as determined by the Corporationis made by the Bank. i o )
& ADVERTISEMENTS ,etc: — | d] Profit/ Income on Sale of Investment 0.00 The CRAR is shown lower by 0.04 %. b. Payment under Leave Encashment Policy is made with Life Insurance Corp. Of India, contribution for the year as determined
35,42,957.81 a) Stationery & Printing 29,42,970.44 264.75.879.22 7.05.23.824.83 give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India: . '?3(1ztehga%ﬁ'rspggittlr(i)gﬁigﬁgiggggt%?gr(évidentFund are charged againstrevenue every year
: it b TSI Inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2022 ’ ’
143345140 | b)  Advertisement. 9,09,669.00 @ : .
i i (b) Inthe case of the Profitand Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date, and 1.10) Taxation:
49,76,409.21 38,52,639.44 31.03.2021 15.  OTHER RECEIPTS 31.03.2022 (c) Inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date. Provision for Income Tax shall be made as per provision of Income TaxAct - 1961. Deferred Tax s recognized on timing difference
80,73,885.03 | a] Service Charge 62 58 226.27 8. KEYAUDITMATTERS as perAS-22issued by ICAI, between the accounting income and taxable income in each Financial Year, The tax effectis calculated
31.03.2021 8. Loss on Sale of Assets & Investments 31.03.2022 179,000 9 109,840, geyAudit M?\tte:]s (KAM) a(rje (tjhgfe n'\wllattekr]ség)n2 c2>u_rr r;:rofessionaljudgengt whe:je amongst thfe most zignifftiant ma}tgrs in our audit of l;inlanci?jl on the accumulated timing difference at the need of accounting period based on prevailing enacted or subsequently enacted
. " tatements for the year ended 31st Marcl . These matters were addressed in context of our audit of Financial Statements as a whole an requlations.
92,18,451.00 a] Amortization on HTM Securities 1,20,91,027.00 1,63,33,632.00 b] Process Fee 2,07,55,752.00 informing our opinion there on, for which we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined these matters described 1 ?1) Taxation (Other Tanl, Tax)
i below to be KAM to be communicated in our report. Audit procedures performed by us in respect of KAM were designed after considering the . .
0.00 | D] Loss on Transfer of Securities 0.00 ’ I I . ; :
75501725 | o Low on o f Gt o ST | [ e e B o g s S+ |, ST ol il e ol aor il esfbd roms drgeaouningof s pd nd gt
,80,017. . Sec. ,38,32,946. : ) : credit availed will made as per rescribed guidelines
1,00,17,824.55 d] Clearing Return Charges 88,55,692.88 a. During the year the Bank has carried out sale of NPA (18 Advances) with principal outstanding Rs. 3912.01 Lakhs to Assets P P g
54,793.90 | d]Loss on sale of assets 19,33,519.00 21261 Lch Reconstruction Company (ARC) for total consideration of Rs. 2800.00 Lakhs. The consideration received in cash is Rs. 420 Lakhs 2. ACCOUNTING STANDARDS ISSUED BY ICAI
0.00 e] Amortization of Loss on Merger 0.00 261.00 e] General Charges 895.00 (15% of assets assigned) and balance through Security Receipts (SR) Rs. 2,380 Lakhs. Management fees to be paid is 5% for first year
: 9 : 760.787.00 | f| Renewall Extention charges 10.14.590.00 and from 2nd year onwards 4.50% payable, yearly in advance. The Assignment agreement with ARC has been registered on 21st CASH FLOW STATEMENT I I I
97,53,262.19 4,78,57,492.76 010 1 THOIY March2022.
. . b. During the year the bank has made a provision of rupees Rs. 100.00 lac (Op Balance Rs. 843.76 Lacs) on account of investment
31.03.2021 9. Other Expenditures 31.03.2022 0.00 | g]Rent received on Sharing Data Centre 0.00 depreciation reserve (IDR). After making this provision there is an excess in the IDR account by Rs. 325.24 lacs. In accordance with the FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH’ 2022 (Rs. Thousand)
circular of RBI the bank has credited Rs. 320.00 Lacs out of this excess provision in to profit and loss account. Also, an equivalent .
74,513.00 | a] Meeting Expenses 1,07,678.00 1,53,522.00 | h] Share Transfer Fee 3,28,883.00 amount, Rs. 178.70 ( net of income tax provision and  transfer to Statutory Reserves) has been appropriated from Profit of the year to Particulars Year Ended 31.03.2021 Year Ended 31.03.2022
R . . IFR account. The balance of IDR as on 31st March 2022, Rs. 619.51 covers the depreciation provision required. A. CASH ELOW EROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
5,32,774.00 | b]AGM Expenses 5,47,053.50 100.00 i] Duplicate Share Fee 1,029.00 c. The bank had an opening balance of Rs. 766.99 lacs in the Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) account. As per the guidelines of RBI, Net Profit after tax 37 44553 25.752.00
4,60,310.00 | c] Conveyance Charges 2,12,460.81 . L 5% on investment (AFS + HFT) i.e. Rs. 577.21 lacs is required to be maintained as a minimum IFR balance. Thus, there is an excess Add: Provision for | T f deferred 35’769.42 73914.95 3‘455‘00 29907.00
- 85,125.00 | j] Loan form/ Application fee 78,100.00 provision of Rs. 189.77 lacs. During the year Rs.178.70 was appropriated in the Profits and Loss account, below the line and credited to - Frovision 1or Income lax (net of deferred tax) 1109 o1 /9. e
3,67,722.00 | d] Travelling Expenses 5,34,294.86 investment fluctuation reserve. After such appropriation, total excess available was Rs. 368.48 lacs. The bank has reversed 368.20 Profit Before Tax 73,214.95 29,207.00
4,41,925.44 | €] Van: Oil & Fuel expenses 756.114.28 18,61,794.00 | k] ATM Card fee & charges 47,609.00 Lacs outof such excess, to the credit of profit and loss account in line with the RBI directions. Adjustment for :
6’24’042 76 | 1] subscription Ch 7'02 ’497 78 39,62 312.32 I NFS Network charges Received 11.51.957.90 d. Though the bank has acquired Finacle -10 software, all the modules especially related to accounting of Shares, Fixed Assets, Asset Transfer to Special Reserve - -
,24,042. subscription Charges ,02,497. ,02,912. 91,991 Liability Management are yet to be made operational. Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts 3,000.00 1,87,054.00
11,88,379.60 Entetertainment Expenses 4,66,641.00 i : 9.  REPORTONOTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS Contingent Provision against Standard Assets = =
al - P 32,843.42 m] POS Charges received 74,657.45 The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms "A" and "B" respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking Provision for Dividend Equalization Fund - -
85,003.50 | h] New Paper Bill 1,13,534.00 0.00 | n] NFS transaction charges received 0.00 Regulation Act 1949 and the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act 2002 , the Multi State Co-operative Societies Rules 2002. As required by Other Provisions 42,708.32 50,463.00
f - ) i tion 73(4) of the Multi State Co-operative Societies Act 2002, We report that: inti f
19,34,950.35 | 1] Miscellinious expenses -4.73,123.32 section £9(4) ot ~o-operativ Depreciation on Fixed Assets 49187.72 45,328.15
- - 1,72,76,425.78 | 0] Incidental Charges 3,12,20,491.69 Subject tolimitations of the auditindicated in paragraphs 1 to 6 above, we report that: Amortization of Premium of Investments under HTM 9,218.45 12,091.00
4,40,577.23 | j] Water Bill 3,16,320.39 ] 9 a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purposes Amortization of Goodwill i }
’ 0.00 Interest Other 0.00 of ourauditand have found them to be satisfactory. :
11,88,905.12 k] Clearing House Charges 1219,827.85 Pl b. Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears from our examination of those Ea?/ ?ebttisr:N erttenNOff (1273%52241;) 1'(120'125838'2%(;
1,46,37,029.16 | 1] Security Service Charges 1,44,62,898.72 20.00 | Busi | 0.00 books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the branches/offices evaluation Reserve o e
y g : q] Insurance Business Income : Excess Provision written Back (42,078.24) (1,90,551.00)
23.040.00 m] Training Expenses 47 782.00 c. Thetransactions of the Bank, which have come to our notice, have been within the powers of the Bank. Loss / ( Profit) on sale of fixed assets i106‘36) 76.580.58 ! 1 934 00 914 453.92
i 9 il 4,77,255.28 | r] Other Receipts 2,08,181.37 d. The Balance Sheetand the Profitand Loss Account dealt with by this report, are in agreement with the books of account and the returns. Operati fit bef ki ital ch : geletk R pliaiireith
4,130.00 | n] Locker Charges Paid 0.00 0.00 IPANC . 0.00 e. The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles generally accepted in India Ag%’:t;,gn’t)sn; é ; v:ol?l:iiwg; ’i’:gl iahpa'na ecs anges 1,49,804.53 2,43,660.92
: s oupan Fee . sofaras applicable to Banks except Adjusiments for working capital changes :
5,66,869.76 | 0] ATM Card expenses 0.00 a. AS5regarding disclosure of Prior Period ltems Decrease / ( Increase ) in Fixed Deposits (17,265.14) (2,71,066.00)
85,297.50 | p] Asset Written-off 7,16,603.34 8,76,352.89 | ] IRDAI Insurance 6,06,880.28 b. AS 17 regarding Segment Reporting Becrease ; Ellncrease))l_n I\I/Ione)t/ at CtaII/CBLO (1(222(1)832% zgggggggg
: . . f. In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, we have not noticed any material impropriety or irregularity in ecrease / ( Increase) in Investiments 102, 190. 120,900
21,73,423.07 | q] Professional & Consultancy Charges 35,21,375.72 23,19,895.72 | u] Misc. Receipts 30,94,371.99 the expgnditure orinthe reaglization ofmoneyduetgthe bank.g Y propriety gutarty Decrease / (Increase) in Advances (4,68,053.24) (3,11,793.79)
531.00 | r] Cheque Book Charges -50.00 10.  As perthe information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the books of account and other records, we have not Decrease / (Increase) in Other Assets 6,361.93 2,093.00
0.00 | _s] Branch Opening expenses 36.197 00 121,98,194.00 | v] Bad Debt Recover 2,66,84,200.81 come across material instances which need to be reported under Rule 27(3) of the Multi State Co- operative Societies Rules, 2002 Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits 16,00,938.01 70,715.00
: pening exp L 4,20,78,235.75 |  w] Provision no longer required 19.05.51.179.76 For P.G. Joshi & CA Ashutosh Joshi Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities & Provisions 69,671.26 (1,06,789.68)
4,015.00 | t] Toll Tax Paid 25,000.00 R ISR or .. oSl & LO. shutosh Joshi Increase/ (Decrease) in Reserve Fund 5,891.29 (52,450.23)
Cash Van: Oil & Fuel 23,92,479.00 | x] Transfer from Revaulation reserve 21,53,231.00 Place: Nagpur Chartered Accountants | Partner Payments debited to Reserve Funds = -
4,22,488.50 | u] Cash Van: Oi ue 4,50,879.64 Ve T Dated: 28th June 2022 FRN 104416W Membership No. 038193 Receipts credited to Reserve Fund (3,69,649.32) - | 185166330
48,380.00 | V] Late fees & Penalties 9,760.00 9,39,254.35 | y) NETC Comm Recd 11,38,459.00 UDIN : 22038193ALVKNZ3130 Statutory Auditors Cash generated from operations (2:19:344:79) 20195:324:22
1,83,370.00 | w] Business Promotion Expenses 2,18,107.00 Direct taxes paid (20,017.47) (39,700.00)
18997000 ]]GST b p B 3,10,641.00 | z)Fasttag Fee 1,28,400.00 NOTES TO ACCOUNTS I I I Net Cash from Operating Activities (2.39,862.26) 20,55,624.22
,12,556. X ai ,33,325. — -
5.41,882.00 | y] SGLINDS Charges Paid 5 81.916.00 0.00 | w] Provision no longer required (IDR) 0.00 Notes forming part of the Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2022 and Balance Sheet as on even date. B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
S : — . T 1. ACCOUNTING POLICIES Purchase of fixed assets (13,062.61) (41,424.34)
4,39,787.06 | 2] Service & Commission Paid 610520068 | | 1230,66,535.76 29,72,66,333.05 1 ovenion Sale of fixed assets 44362 | (1261899)| 1608216 | (25342.18)
] NES N k Ch Pai ] : ! o Net Cash from Investing Activities (12,618.99) (25,342.18)
3471,17652 | aa] NFS Netwaork Charges Paid 41,35,545.55 2D L AL e Nagpur Nagrik Sahakari bank Ltd., was established on 20.6.1962, The Bank is a Multi-State Scheduled Cooperative Bank, having 45
0.00 | ab) Income tax Paid 0.00 Branches &Head Office as on 31.03.2022 C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
61,527.74 | ac) Exchange & Comm. Paid 1,05,592.63 1.2.Basis of Preparation Proceeds from issue of shares 5,894.80 9,542.40
o o ) . . Dividend paid 357.97 6,252.77 9,542.40
1,70,52,170.28 i 11,02,88,044.61 The financial Statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention on accrual basis of accounting, N . ' ’
ad) Bad Debt Written Off unless otherwise stated & comply with statutory requirements prescribed under the Banking regulation act-1949 & Multi State Net Cash from Financing Activities 6,252.77 9,542.40
0.00 | ae) Local Body Tax 0.00 Cooperative Societies act 2002, circulars and guidelines issued by RBI from time to time and current Practices prevailing within the Net Increase in Cash or Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) (2,46,228.48) 20,39,824.44
0.00 Fastag Purchased 0.00 Banking Industryin India. Opening Cash and Cash Equivalents 14,16,477.51 11,70,249.03
00| af Fastag Purchase : 1.3.Investment Closing Cash and Cash Equivalents 11,70,249.03 32,10,074.00
0.00 | ag)Servicr Tax Paid 0.00 -
9) % a. Investments are classified as stipulated in Form 'A'of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulations Act,1949. Date: 28th June 2022
2,06,001.85 | ah) NPCI Charges 1,42,505.13 i b. Theinvestments are categorised into "Held to Maturity”, "Available for Sale" and "Held for Trading" in terms of RBI Guidelines. . o . o
; ; S c. The Bank has decided the category of each investment at the time of acquisition. The transfer of securities from one category to For P.G. Joshi & Co. A Ashutosh Joshi, Partner : .
5,85420.00 | ai) Election Expenses 0.00 ’5 another category is done as per RBI guideline as follows: Chartered Accountants Membership No. 038193 G SP. IP NT tnis S - W. qubole Sanjay_Bhende
5,33,58,199.24 14,59,95,205.07 | | i.  Transfer during the current year: Shifting of securities during the year from HFT/AFS to HTM is lower of face value/book value FRN 104416W UDIN : 22038193ALVKNZ3130 | ©eneralManager | - Chief Executive Officer Chairman
$ or market value, incase market value is lower than book value, otherwise at least of face value/book value or market value on
31.03.2021 10. PROVISIONS & CONTINGENCIES : 31.03.2022 & the date of transfer.
s ii. Transferfrom/to HTM category willbe made once in every Financial Year & preferably at the beginning of the year. 21 AS5-PRIOR PERIOD ITEMS
e
30,00,000.00 | a) Bad and Doubtful Debts 18,70,53,808.45 - d. Investments are valued on the following basis : Bank does not operate prior period accounting head. There are no items of material significance in the prior period amount
— | b)  Deffered Tax Asset 0.00 i Held To Maturity: Investment under this category are valued at acquisition cost, unless more than face value, in which case requiring disclosure.
- | c)  Contingent Provision against Standard Assets 0.00 the premium is amortized over the remaining period of maturity 2.2 AS 10 - PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
- ii. Available for Sale: The individual scrip in this category are marked to market value on yearly basis and net depreciation, if any The fixed tlisti intained in th tem at the branch d the head office. Fixed " identified dina to th
- | d)  Investment Fluctuation Reserve 0.00 is provided while net appreciation, if any, has been ignored. The book value of individual scrip is not changed after the € lIxed asset list Is maintained in the system a tne branches and the head ofiice. Fixed assels are [dentiiied according to the
. Soecial reserve 0.00 revaluation during the year. Specified Account code rather than the description of fixed asset.
- ) pect — : iii. Held for Trading: The individual Scrip in this category are marked to market value at monthly basis and net Depreciation, ifany 2.3 AS 15-ACCOUNTING FOR RETIREMENT BENEFITS IN FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
23237400 | d) _Other Provisions 14,27,284.00 lri\?arlcix\gﬁgg (mr:il::}g ?t?é ;é)g}rremanon, ifany has been ignored. The book value of individual scrip is not changed after the The Bank has taken two Master policies for Payment of Gratuity to its Employees on Retirement. During the year bank had paid
4,24,75,949.65 | f)  Investment Depreciation Reserve 1,00,00,000.00 i iv. For arriving at market value, Central Government securities are valued at market rates declared by “Fixed Income Money Rs. 1,19,19,671)- as contribution towards group gratuity policies of LIC as determined by lifs insurance corporation for the year.
-| ) Provisions for Resolution Framework 390 .36.354.72 ‘ P \ g Market & Derivatives Association of India", (FIMMDA). State Government Securities and other Approved Securities are The policy is for the period 1.7.21 to 31.7.22, therefore premium paid for the next financial year is considered as prepaid
bt L+ | & < iy valued as per Methodology suggested by FIMMDA. expenditure to the extent of Rs. 34,94,260 and same is credited to expenditure account.
- : : i \ | T e v. The valuation of shares of "Co-Operative Societies" are taken at carrying cost. . The Bank has taken two Master policies for Payment of its Leave Encashment to its Employees. During the year bank had paid
4.57.08.323.65 23.7517.44717 R - R ¢ T, ST SR S T - T w RAY .4, e TR ,Vn'- ez{%fgfnl-tosnsdgfr‘ ,ﬁé?dotg'm’:tStp?QPé;?ezaoc%Qg'?g {gktgﬁ tpor?hfg &rglgts:nAdclgos:natéég i{naonudn:hﬁgl\;?tlgrn;;t)%ggrgrt%fcllt t?)ﬂ‘g:';tg‘; Rs. 1,38,00,000/- as contribution towards leave encashment policy of LIC. The amount payable on such policies as determined
197,08, 19,17, : ... R AP e .4, inv u urity is i i u i i
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3.4.4 PARTICULARS OF RESOLUTION PLAN AND RESTRUCTURING
o . ) ) ) ) ) - iti -SLRi 3.4.4.1 Details of j i
by life insurance corporation for the year is Rs. 1,65,05,895/-. As per the banks Accounting policy payment is made to LIC as During the year the bank has made a provision of rupees Rs. 100.00 lac (Op Balance Rs. 843.76 Lacs) on account of investment Issuer composition of non-SLR investments etails of accounts subjected to restructuring
per contribution for the year determined by the LIC. Therefore, there is short fall in payment of premium to the extent of Rs. depreciation reserve (IDR). After making this provision there is an excess in the IDR account by Rs. 325.24 lacs. In accordance with the Sr. Issuer Amount Extent of Private | Extent of ‘Below Investment | Extent of ‘Unrated | Extent of ‘Unlisted’ Agriculture and Corporates Micro, Smalland | Retail (excluding Total
27,05,895/-. Bank has provided for the deficit in payment based on our audit findings. circular of RBI the bank has credited Rs. 320.00 Lacs out of this excess provision in to profit and loss account. Also, an equivalent N ] iti iti iti allied activities (excluding Medium agriculture
! oc ¢ 0. Placement Grade’ Securities Securities Securities .
2.4 AS 17 - SEGMENT REPORTING amount, Rs. 178.70 ( net of income tax provision and transfer to Statutory Reserves) has been appropriated from Profit of the year to IFR 1) P) 3) ) (5) (6) (7) MSME) Enterprises (MSME) and MSME)
The bank could not adopt the Accounting Standard 17 due to lack of clarity for identifying the business segments and account. The bélance ofIDRas on 31stMarch 2022, Rs. ?19'51 govers the depreciation provision required. Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current Previous | Current | Previous | Current [ Previous Current | Previous | Current |Previous| Current | Previous | Current | Previous | Current Previous
geographical segments as also due to the absence of uniform disclosure format relevant to the banks. The amountwhich should be transferred from IFR to Profit & Loss Alcis calculated as follows: year |Year |year |Year year Year year |Year |year |Year Year Year Year | Year | Year Year Year Year | Year | Year
- a) | PSUs 279.59 | 279.59 - - Number of
ihs BAsk18 (I;RELATED P'L\SRTYtDISZLOiUTAEi State G ive s Act 2002 and th Particulars Amount (Rs.) b; Fls borrowers
e Bank is a Co-operative Society under the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, and there are no related parties . - . - -
requiring a disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 (AS-18) issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, other Oper.1|r.19 balance 843,75,731.94 Standard ﬁz’iscsrﬁrl‘f’”"‘
than one Key Management Personnel, viz. Mr. Subhash W Godbole, Chief Executive Officer of the Bank. However, in terms of Provision Created 1,00,00,000.00 c) | Banks - - - Provision held
RBI circular dated 29th March, 2003, he being single party under the category, no further details thereon need to be disclosed. Total 9,43,75,731.94 d) | Private Corporates - - - (Rs. crore)
2.6 AS 20 - EARNING PER SHARE Required IDR 6,18,52,122.61 e) | Subsidiaries/Joint - - - Number of
The bank has not made disclosure of Earning per Share as required by AS 20 on Earning Per Share issued by ICAl in absence Excess IDR 3,25,23,609.33 Ventures borrowers
of specific guidelines from the Reserve Bank of India in respect of Urban Co-operative Banks. Less: Reverse fo P & L 3.24.25,000.00 f) Othelrs' 3,205.07 | 830.64 - - g:‘a‘:dard ggsgrgrfg)wnt
Closing IDR g) | Provision held - - - -
27 AS 22- ACCOUNTING FOR TAXES ON INCOME osing 6,19,50,731.94 towards depreciation Frovision held
Total * 3,484.66 | 1,110.23 - - -
Particulars Amount (Rs.) Amount (Rs.) 3.2 ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT rgumber of 1 1
orrowers
Timing Difference Asset: 3.2.1 MATURITY PATTERN OF CERTAIN ITEMS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES Note: ouse | Gross Amoun
BDDR as per Books 18,70,53,808.00 p Y oubtful | (Rs. crore) 6.63 6.63
Less:- BODR as per Income tax 146.24.216.39 Particulars | Day1 | 2to | 8to14 |15t030 | 31days | Over2 | Over3 | Over6 | Over1 | over3 | overs | Total 1. "For UCB, the total shal match the total of non-SLR investments held by the bank. brovision hld
Difference in provisions (A) 17,24,29,592.00 7 days | Days | to | months | months | months | years | years | years 2. Amounts reported under columns 4, 5, 6 and 7 above may not be mutually exclusive. (Rs. crore) 2.03 2,03
Depregciation as per Books 4,31,74,919.00 days 2months| &to3 | &upto | &upto | & upto |and up to Number of
Depreciation as per | T Act 3,65,56,481.00 months |6months| 1year | 3years | 5 years o borrowers 1 1
i i iati 3.3.4 REPOTR i
Difference in Depreciation(B) e Deposits 997828 6853.14 | 7,125.50 | 10,526.27 | 16,94141 | 8.470.70 | 14,150.58| 32472.78 | 32,915.50 | 4,885.57 | 14,568.18 | 1,56,896.91 ANSACTIONS (IN FACE VALUE TERMS) (Amountin Lakhs) | | &ross Amount 6.63 6.63
. Advances 225747 | 164215 | 1590.62 | 2,750.67 | 6,188.44 | 300422 | 5587.44| 19,054.41 | 20,827.76 | 1,289.06 | 3,094.16| 67,376.40 Particulars Minimum Maximum Daily average | Outstanding S. crore i :
Total of Timing difference Assets ( A+B) 17,90,48,030.00 Investment | 12.026.43 | 2,354.34 | 3,923.90 | 3,139.12 | 185289 | 92645 | 6816.24| 1571208 | 4,799.56| 3488.91 | 2491034 79,950.26 outstanding | outstanding | outstanding on i 203 203
Rate of Maximum Marginal Tax 25.17% Borrovings -~ - - - - - - - - _ . during the year | during the year | during the year | March 31 - 2022
Foreign |- : : : : : : : : : : 1. Securities sold under repo: 3.4.5 DETAILS OF FINANCIAL ASSETS SOLD TO ASSET RECONSTRUCTION COMPANIES (ARCS)20
Currency a. Government securities - - - - ;
Deferred Tax Asset as on 31.3.2022 4,50,62,808.00 Assets : > 3.4.5.1 Details of sales
Deferred Tax Asset as on 31.3.2021 88,17,889.00 Foreign b. Corporate debt securiies , ,
DTA to be created 3,62,44,919.00 Carrency c. Any other securities Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Net entry to be passed 3,62,44,919.00 Liabilities 1. Securities purchased under reverse repo:- 50,000.00 24,500.00 6,053.83 21,000.00 a) | Number of accounts 37
a. Government securities -
Accounting Entry Savings Bank and Current Deposits may be classified into volatile and core portions. Savings Bank (10 per cent) and Current (15 per b. Corporate debt securities b) | Aggregate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold to ARCs 1,281.82
cent) Deposits are generally withdrawable on demand. This portion may be treated as volatile. While volatile portion can be placed in the c. Any other securities c) | Aggregate consideration 2,800.00
DTADr 3,62,44,919.00 Day 1, 2-7 days and 8-14 days time buckets, depending upon the experience and estimates of banks and the core portion may be placed d) | Additional consideration realised in respect of accounts transferred in earlier years 425
) inover 1- 3 years bucket. This classification of Savings Bank and Current Deposits is only a benchmark. Banks which are better equipped :
To, Profit and Loss account B to estimate the behavioural pattern, roll-in and roll-out, embedded options, etc. on the basis of past data / empirical studies could °) ’_‘%’grega‘e gain /loss over net book valuz? . - 1’518'1_8_
Note: Maximum Marginal Tax Rate (22% +10% Surcharge+4% Education Cess = 25.17%) classify them in the appropriate buckets, i.e. behavioural maturity instead of contractual maturity, subject to the approval of the Board 3.4 ASSET QUALITY In aqulm()inl to the above, banks shall ;nakle s;‘m‘;{e dlsﬂggureshwuh 'rlegard to ;he quantum of excess provisions reversed to the
JALCO 341 CLASSIFICATION OF ADVANCES AND PROVISIONS HELD profit and loss account on account of sale o s to s, where the sale is for a value higher than the net book value (NBV).
i.hse B:rii: ;I\:;ﬂ:lih::a(t);ASSlETS terial impairment of fit t and h . der thi i 3.3 INVESTMENTS Standard Non-Performing (Rs. Lakhs) g:niszsrlgl\lliz-lzy gﬁgvar:g jsEcﬁ)guRrng pEEecl;iEilnth?) gﬁgrs i)nvestments in security receipts for both the current year and the previous year:
. . ere is no material impairment of any of its asset and as such no provision under this accounting 331 COMPOSITION OF INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO Total Standardl  Sub- Doubtful | Loss |  Total Total : : _
standard is required. Advances standard NPAs SRsissued | SRsissued more | SRsissued
2.9 AS 29 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES Investments - As at 31 March 2022 (Amount in Lakhs) Particulars within | than 5 years ago but | more than
) . o ) ) Gross Standard Advances and NPAs 78,094.12 | 2,179.93 | 7,879.18 | 30.52 | 10,089.63 | 88,183.75 past 5 years | within past 8 years | 8 years ago
Detail of contingent Liabilities in respect of Bank Guarantees, Letter of Credit etc. are given below: Govt Other Shares | Debentures |Subsidiaries| Others Total -
(Rs. Lakhs) Securities | Approved and Bonds | andlor joint investments Opening Balance 5612.96 | 8,023.07 | 30.53 | 13,666.56 | 13,666.56 a) | Book value of SRs where NPAs sold by the bank are the underlying 3,205.07 - -
Particulars 31.3.2022 313.2021 Securities ventures in India Add: Additions during the year 4,234.73 | 7,002.98 - 1,237.711 | 22,475.42 Provision held against (a) 260.79 _ _
. Held to Maturity Less: Reductions during the year 7.667.76 | 7,146.87 | 001) 14,814.64 | 29,629.28 Book value of SRs where NPAs sold by other banks /financial
Bank Guarantees & Letters of Credit 4,612.62 3,524.43 b) R R R
Gross 25,526.86 - - - - 25,526.86 Closing balance 2,179.93 | 7,879.18 |30.52 | 10,089.63 | 10,089.63 institutions/non-banking financial companies are the underlying
1,444.84 1,273. : isi - N P . . .
Transfer to DEAF 73.64 I[;:ls‘f?)rr':lll'ﬁ;llsrll(\)g;?r;ggps (NPI) ) i ) i ) ) Reductions in Gross NPAs due to: - Provision held against (b) - - -
6,057.46 4,798.07 Net 25.526.86 B ; B : 25.526.86 Upgradation 692.47 244.59 937.06 Total (a) + (b) 260.79 _ _
Note: The figures of contingent liabilities are shown net of margin. Available for Sale Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts) 6,975.29 | 6,706.08 | 0.01 13,681.38
Gross 8,059.61 - - 27959 - 320506 | 11544.26 Write-offs 196.20 19620 | | 34.6 FRAUD ACCOUNTS
3. RBI DISCLOSURES Less: Provision for depreciation : Banks shall make disclose details on the number and amount of frauds as well as the provisioning thereon as per template given below.
3.1 REGULATORY CAPITAL and NPI 357.74 - - - - 260.79 618.53 - Current Year Previous Year
3.1.1 COMPOSITION OF REGULATORY CAPITAL: (Amount in Rs. Lakhs) Net i 7,701.87 - - 279.59 - 2,944.27 10,925.73 Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions) - —
. : g(:cl): Sfor Trading . . . Opening balance of provisions held 5067.24 | 5,067.24 Number of frauds reported (cumulative till date) 10 10
SrNo.| Particulars — Currant Year Less: Provision for depreciation Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 187054 | 1,870.54 Amount involved in fraud (Rs. Lakhs) 534.35 534.35
|) Paid up.share capital and reserves (net of deductions, if any) 48.49 51.11 and NPI } B } B : B : Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 139277 | 1,392.77 Amount of provision made for such frauds (Rs. Lakhs) 3341 3341
1) Other Tier 1 capital 21.12 25.53 Net e : : : - : Closing balance of provisions held 554501 | 5,545.01 - o -
i) Tier 1 capital (i + i) 75.61 76.64 Total Investments 33,586.47 - - 279.59 - 3,205.06 37,071.12 9 P i hs Amount of Unamortised provision debited from ‘other - -
iv) Tier 2 capital 24.87 26.38 Less: Provision for non- Net NPAS reserves' as at the end of the year. (Rs. Lakhs)
: - - performing investments - - - - - - - Opening Balance 9,133.28 —
v) Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 100.48 103.02 Less: Provision for depreciation Add: Fresh additions during the year 196194 *Balance Provision at the year end 16.24 331
vi) Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 845.40 807.34 and NPI 357.74 - - - - 260.79 618.53 L . Reductions during th 6Y999.85 ‘Row inserted for clarity
i d- ; 0 0 Net Investments 33,228.73 - - 279.59 - 2,944.27 36,452.59 €ss: keauctions auring the year 1999,
vi) Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAS 5.14% 6.3%% Held to Maturity Closing Balance 4095.37 3.5 DISCLOSURE UNDER RESOLUTION FRAMEWORK FOR COVID-19-RELATED STRESS
viii) Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWASs) 8.94% 9.49% , ; , ; — o . o
. Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital fRWA o o Gros§ — 22.496.94 22,496.94 Floating Provisions A special window under the Prudential Framework was extended vide circular DOR.No.BP.BC/3/21.04.048/2020-21 dated August 6,
iX) ier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage o s) 2.94% 3.27% Less: Pfow‘smn for non- Ovening Bal 2020 to enable the lenders to implement a resolution plan in respect of eligible corporate exposures, and personal loans, while
X) Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) 11.89% 12.76% performing investments (NPI) - - pening balance classifying such exposures as Standard. Banks shall make disclosures in the format prescribed below every half-year, i.e., in
(Total Capital as a percentage of RWAs) :l\et'| bie for Sai 22,496.94 22,496.94 Add: Additional provisions made during the year the financial statements as on September 30 and March 31, starting from the half- year ending September 30, 2021 till all exposures
i) Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year G‘r,:; Sa e for Sale 518850 1218850 Amount Draw Down during the Year on which resolution plan was implemented are either fully extinguished or completely slip into NPA, whichever is earlier.
Xii) Amount of Non-Equity Tire 1 Capital raised during the year: Less: Provision for depreciation ' — Closing balance of floating provisions Format for disclosures to be made half yearly starting September 30, 2021
Of Which: = = and NPI 301.17 301.17 Type of | Exposure to accounts Of (A) Exposure to accounts | Of (A), Of (A) Of (A) Exposure to accounts
a. Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Share - - Net i 11,887.33 11,887.33 borrower | classified as Standard | amount classified as Standard | aggregate | amount | amount classified as Standard
b. Perpetual Debt Instrument ; - Held for Trading Note: The accounts upgraded and closed till the date of audit, have been considered as standard as on 31.3.2022. consequent to paid by consequent to debtthat | written | paid by the | consequent to
- Gross - - - - - - - implementation of the implementation of slipped into | off borrowers | implementation of
c. Other if any - - Less: Provision for depreciation 3.4.2 RATIO resolution plan- Position | borrowers | resolution plan- Positiory NPA during | during | during the | resolution
Eauity T ; : ; . _ B _ R _ R _ i . R as at the date of during the | as at the end of the the half- year * | plan - Position as
il ?)T\?V%T(t;r? f Non-Equity Tire 2 Capital raised during the year: ;ne(: NPy Ratios (in per cent) Current Year Previous Year implementation half-year | the previous half-year | half-year | half-year at the end of this
: - - - z = z = z = A the Circul A) A 30-09- -
a. Perpetual Non-Cumulative Preference Share - - Total Investments 34,685.44 - - - - 34,685.44 Gross NPA to Gross Advances 11.44% 16.06% (A perthe Crevtn (8 s on 05207 naltyesr
Perpetual Debt Instrument . . ;Z;i;ﬁ‘;‘f::’;:;m 1 ) ] ) ) ) Net NPA to Net Advances 4.98% 11.34% Personal 65094 |  -25.31 625.63 0 o 518 630.81
c. Others, if any - - Less: Provision for depreciation Provision coverage ratio 54.96% 33.17% Corporate 368274 328.18 3354 56 0 0 69.78 342434
and NPI 301.17 - - - - - 301.17 Persons* oe e O - et
3.1.2 DRAWN DOWN FROMRESERVES: Net Investments 34,384.27 - _ - _ - 34,384.27 Note: The accounts upgraded and closed till the date of audit, have been considered as standard as on 31.3.2022. of which
During the year bank has draw down from Investment Fluctuation reserve and Investment Depreciation Reserve. The details are MSMEs 223329 | -326.68 1,906.61 0 0 10.11 1,896.50
givenasunder.
3.3.2 MOVEMENT OF PROVISIONS FOR DEPRECIATION & INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE i Oth - .
INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE : (Amourjt in¥ Lakhs) 3.4.3 SECTOR-WISE ADVANCES AND GROSS NPAS (Amounts Rs. Lakhs) . telrs 31.87 2.12 29.75 0 0 0.14 29.89
1. As per the RBlI directives, all UCBs shall build IFR out of realized gains on sale of investments, and subject to available net profit, of Particulars — — - Current Year e Current Year Previous Year b 4,365.55 -355.61 4,009.94 0 0 754 4,085.04
aminimum of 5 per cent of the investment portfolio. This minimum requirement should be computed with reference to investments in 1. Movemt.ant of provisions held towards depreciation on investments . Outstanding| Gross | %ofGross |Outstanding| Gross | % of Gross 3.6 EXPOSURES
two categories, viz. HFT and AFS. As on 31st March, 2022. a. Opening balance 843.76 418.99 No. Sector Total NPAs | NPAs to Total Total NPAs | NPAs to Total 3.6.1 EXPOSURE TO REAL ESTATE SECTOR
2. The bank had an opening balance of Rs. 766.99 lacs in the Investment Fluctuation Reserve (IFR) account. As per the guidelines of b. Add: Provisions made during the year 100.00 424.77 Advances Advances in | Advances Advances in Cateao Current Year Previous Year
RBI, 5% on !n_vestment (AFS +HFT) ie. Rs. 577.21 lacs is required to be m_alntal_ned as a minimum IFR balance. Thus, the_re isan c. Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 304.95 _ that sector that sector _9 ry
excess provision of Rs. 189.77 lacs. During the year Rs.178.70 was appropriated in the Profits and Loss account, below the line and - 1) | Priority Sector I) Direct exposure
credited to investment fluctuation reserve. After such appropriation, total excess available was Rs. 368.48 lacs. The bank has d. Closing balance 619.51 843.76 - - — Residential M 73.25
! Cess ave | Aaricul I o a) Residential Mortgages : 59.15
reversed 368.20 Lacs out of such excess, to the credit of profitand loss account n line with the RBI directions. The details of the same 2. Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve a) | Agriculture and allied activities 11,173.74| 1665.87 1491% | 877296 | 1,137.35 0.13 Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be 2150 16.18
are given below. a. Opening balance 766.99 896.89 b) | Advances to industries sector eligible as priority | 19,714.54| 1,980.67 10.05% | 17,349.11 | 2,713.57 0.16 occupied by the borrower or that is rented. ' '
Particulars Amount (Rs.) b. Add: Provisions made during the year 178.70 . sect<.)r lending Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be 51.75 4297
A | (AFS+HFT) Book Value 1,15,44.26 347 50 c. Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 368.20 129.90 c) | Services 18,214.26| 1,072.49 5.89% | 18,425.50 | 4,680.76 0.25 shown separately. Exposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits
B | Minimum IFR @ 5% of (A) 577.21,317.38 d. Closing balance 577.49 766.99 d) | Personal loans 5267.19|  240.79 4.57% 4,015.68 385.21 0.10 b) Commercial Real Estate 155 218
C | IFR Balance 7,66,99,263.28 3. Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments 5.00% 5.77% Subtotal (1) 54,369.73| 4,959.82 9.12% | 48,563.25 | 8,916.89 0.18 Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, 1.55 2.18
D | Available IFRin % (C/A 6.64 % |____in AFS and HFT/Current category I1) | Non-priority Sector retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential
(CIA) gory ¥ al . . MISEs, MUTI:
E | Surplus (C-B) 1,89,77,945.91 a) | Agriculture and allied activities - - 0.00% - - 0.00 buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space,
F | Transfer during the year through IDR 1,78,70.400.00 zg:pggglr:]ll.nRgIr;l:g‘{lglfrvzz&lgl::)uo . b) | Industry 483699 579.24 11.98% 3,510.81 640.26 0.18 hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, etc.).
G| Excess Available IFR (E+F) 3.68,48,345.91 : (Amour.n in¥ Lakhs) o) | Services 13,540.99| 4.064.65 30.02% | 16.996.32 | 3513.28 0.21 Exposure would .also include non-fund based.(!\lFB) limits;
H| Less-TransfertoP &L 3,68,20,400.00 Sr.No. _Particulars Current Year I d) | Personal loans 15436.05| 48593 |  3.15% | 16,036.64 | 596.14 0.04 ¢) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS)
I Balance Available 5,77.49,263.28 1; = .Mot\)/elment of provisions held towards depreciation on investments Sub-total (ii 33.814.03| 512982 1547% | 36,543.77 | 4749.68 013 Tn:e:it::,:t:cu"ﬂzed exposures -
a) Opening balance - - o :
Total (i +ii 88,183.76| 10,089.64 11.44% | 85,107.02 | 13,666.57 16.06% o :
TRANSFER FROM IFR TO PROFIT & LOSS ON CREATION OF PROVISION ON DEPRECIATION IN VALUE OF INVESTMENTS b) Additions during the year since 1st April (i+1) > t ii. Commercial Real Estate
(IDR) ¢) Reductions during the above period o o I1) Indirect Exposure
Investment Depreciation Reserve required to be created on account of depreciation in the value of investments held under 'AFS' or : R R Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank
e - . . . o d) Closing balance
HFT' categories in any year should be debited to the Profit & Loss Account and an equivalent amount (net of tax benefit, if any, and - and Housing Fi C i - .
net of consequent reduction in the transfer to Statutory Reserve) or the balance available in the IFR Account, whichever is less, shall €) Total provisions held - 519 HENCE “ampaties.
. ) Y ’ ' Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector (I+ll) 74.80 61.33
be transferred from the IFR Account to Profit & Loss Account.

*
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3.6.2 D) UNSECURED ADVANCES Remuneration paid to CEO and Material Risk Takers:- 3.16 DISCLOSURE OF FACILITIES GRANTED TO DIRECTORS AND THEIR RELATIVES
Banks shall disclose the total amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge over the rights, licenses, authority, . UCBs shall disclose any fund or non-fund (guarantees, letters of credit, etc.) facilities extended to directors, their relatives, companies or firms in which they are interested. (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
etc. have been taken as also the estimated value of such intangible collateral as per the following format. Sr.No | Name Designation 2021- 2022 2020- 2021
Amount in Rs. Lakhs
- ( - ) 1 SHRI SUBHASH W GODBOLE CHIEF EXECUT]VE OFFICER 13,91,528.00 | 13,13,635.00 . . Date and Amount of Exposure Nature and value of security and margin
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Name of the Director Name of Relative /Company / Firm Relationship Amoun_t A_s§et )
Total unsecured advances of the bank 140012 140966 2 SHRI SANJAY P POTNIS GENERAL MANAGER 8,32,877.00 | 8,09,500.00 with Director Date Amount Nature Value Margin % Outstanding Classification
Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities - - 3 SHRI ASHUTOSH A PATHAK ASST GENERAL MANAGER 8,43,093.00 7,91,920.00
h as ch he rights, li hori .h k
suc. as charge over the ."g ts,. |censes,.a.ut ority,ete. have been taken 4 SHRI RAJESH S EDLABADKAR ASST GENERAL MANAGER 8,88,439.00 8,33,577.00 Mr.Tarun Sawla Tarun Traders Self 19/06/2020 0.93 Secured 0.93 5.00% 0.00 Standard
Estimated value of such intangible securities - -
5 SHRIMITESH G DOBA ASST GENERAL MANAGER 10,13,875.00 9,54,930.00 ] ) )
Mr.Rameshkumar Pasari Pasari Agencies Self 30/04/2021 17.10 Secured 22.51 10.00% 16.57 Standard
3.7 CONCENTRATION OF DEPOSITS, ADVANCES, EXPOSURES AND NPAS 6 SHRI SHRIKANT L WANKAR ASST GENERAL MANAGER 6,70,355.00 6,25,665.00
3.7.1 Concentration of Deposits (Amount in Rs. Lakhs) 7 SHRI MOHAN K SHAH ASST GENERAL MANAGER 7,39,355.00 7,07,600.00 Mr.Rameshkumar Pasari Mr.Rameshkumar Pasari Huf Self 06/04/2021 6.65 Secured 10.33 5.00% 2.96 Standard
Particulars Current Year Previous Year 3.12 OTHER DISCLOSURES: ] ) ,
Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 18.660.20 16.754.25 . . Mr.Nilkanth F.Devangan Mr.Nilkanth F.Devangan Self 23/07/2020 8.40 Secured 9.37 10.00% 0.00 Standard
Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to 11.06% 10% Type of disclosure Information _ . . ,
total deposits of the bank Qualitative , Information relating to the composition and mandate " Mr.Nilkanth F.Devangan Mr.Jayant Nilkanth Devangan Relatives 07/09/2019 240 Secured 3.06 20.00% 0.84 Standard
of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.
3.7.2 Concentration of advances (Amount in Rs. Lakhs) ) ) ) Mr.Rameshkumar Pasari Mrs.Anitadevi R.Pasari Relatives 06/04/2021 7.60 Secured 10.60 20.00% 2.83 Standard
Information relating to the design and structure
Particulars Current Year Previous Year b | of remuneration processes and the key NA
Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 16,650.91 15,498.94 features and objectives of remuneration policy. Mr.Rameshkumar Pasari Mrs.Archan Vijay Maheshwari Relatives 06/11/2020 4.00 Secured 4.28 5.00% 0.44 Standard
Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total 18.88% 18.21% Description of the ways in which current and future
advances of the bank . risks are taken into account in the remuneration NA Mr.Rameshkumar Pasari M/S Madhav Associates Prop. Pranav Pasari Relatives 06/11/2020 5.00 Secured 5.30 5.00% 4.48 Standard
processes. It should include the nature and type of
3.73 Concentration of Exposures (Amount n Rs. Lakhs) the key measures used to take account of these fisks. M. Girish Bachharaj Vays Mr. Girish Bachharaj Vays Self 18103/2021 7.34 Secured 22.54 20.00% 6.50 Standard
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Description of the ways in which the bank seeks to
Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 158.42 163.49 d | link performance during a performance measurement NA Mr. Girish Bachharaj Vays Mrs. Shobha Girish Vyas Relatives 18/03/2021 14.00 Secured 15.68 10.00% 6.01 Standard
o 5 period with levels of remuneration
Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers 0.18% 0.19%
to the total exposure of the bank on borrowers/ customers Adiscussion of the bank's policy on deferral and 3.17 AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO DEAF A/C (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
vesting of variable remuneration and a discussion - -
3.7.4 Concentration of NPAS (Amount in Rs. Lakhs) e | of the bank's policy and criteria for adjusting NA Particulars Current Year Previous Year
- - deferred remuneration before vesting and Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 1,273.64 1,056.25
Particulars Current Year Previous Year ft i i
arter vesting. Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 215.27 222.50
Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 8,409.64 8,474.09 Descriotion of the different f variabl Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 2407 2T
) f h | NPA 83.35¢ 62.01° escription of the different forms of variable : . .
ercentage of exposures to the twenty largest exposure to & & f remuneration (i.e., cash and types of share-linked NA Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 1,444.84 1,273.64
total Gross NPAs. instruments) that the bank utilizes and the
rationale for using these different forms. 3.18 NOTE:
3.8 TRANSFERS TO DEPOSITOR EDUCATION AND AWARENESS FUND (DEA FUND) (Amount in Rs. Lakhs) - 1.Figures of the previous year have been regrouped, reclassified wherever considered necessary.
$rNo. | Particul Corrert Your Brevions Your Current Year | Previous Year 2.This statement of Significant Accounting Policies and Notes on Accounts forms an integral part of the Balance Sheet
-No. u viou :
] a "f” ars Quantitative disclosures Number of meetings held by the Nomination and as at 31stMarch, 2022 and the annexed Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date.
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 1,273.64 1,056.25 (The quantitative 9 | Remuneration Committee during the financial Not Applicable | Not Applicable _ _ o
m Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year 215.27 222.50 disclosures should only year and remuneration paid to its Members. For Nagpur Nagarik Sahakari Bank Limited
7"{ Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims 44.07 5.1 cover Whole Time Directors/ (i) Number of employees having received a variable Place: Nagpur
VI ; Chief Executive Officer/ :
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund 1,444.84 1,273.64 Material Risk Takers) remuneration award during the financial year. Date:
(i) Number and total amount of sign-on/joining bonus - .
3.9 DISCLOSURE OF COMPLAINTS h| made during the financial year. Not Applicable | Not Applicable For P.G. Joshi & Co. CA Ashutosh Joshi . _ .
a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of Banking Ombudsman (OBOs) (il Details of severance pay, in addition to ggme(;m»‘gWOll"tants hPAa'Tnsf Mo 038103 A. A. Pathak S. W. Godbole Ashok Agrawal (Goyal) Rajesh Lakhotia Sanjay Bhende
accrued benefits, if any. embership No. ; ; ; - f . . .
Sr.No.| Particulars Current Year Previous Year () Toa . ! dina deforred Statutory Auditors UDIN : 22038193ALVKNZ3130 Assistant General Manager Chief Executive Officer Director Vice Chairman Chairman
: : [ R R i) Total amount of outstanding deferred remuneration
e e et : : | s o | s |
: explicit and / or implicit adjustments. .
3. Number of complaints disposed during the year 4 3 PROJECTED INCOME & EXPENDITURE ACCOUNT FOR 31 .03.2023 (Amount in Thousand)
1 f which f lai : h K R R Breakdown of amount of remuneration awards for the
3.1| Ofwhich, number of complaints rejected by the ban j | financial year to show fixed and variable, deferred | Not Applicable | Not Applicable EXPENDITURE PROJECTED| ACTUAL | PROJECTED |  INCOME PROJECTED | ACTUAL | PROJECTED
4. Number of complaints pending at the end of the year - - and non-deferred 103.2022 1032022 | 31032023 103.2022 103.2022 31.03.2023
5. Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from OBOs - - 31.03.20 31.03.20 — 31.03.20 31.03.20 —
5.1 | Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by BOs - - (if) Total amount of reductions during the financial 1) INTEREST 8,77,000.00 | 7,41,986.46 | 8,71,000.00
52 | Of5 number of complains resolved throudh i i o | vear due to ex post explicit adjustments. Not Aoplicable | Not Aoplicable a) ON DEPOSITS 8,50,000.00 | 7,08,756.55 | 8,50,000.00 1) INTEREST AND DISCOUNT 12,75,000.00 | 12,23,411.15 | 13,65,000.00
: e o P AR 9 (iii) Total amount of reductions during the financial PP Pp b) ON BORROWINGS/ G-Sec 27,000.00 33,229.91 21,000.00 a) ON INVESTMENTS & DEPOSITS 5,50,000.00 | 5,07,350.93 5,85,000.00
conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by BOs year due to ex post implicit adjustments. b) ON LOANS AND ADVANCES 7,25,000.00 | 7,16,060.22 7,80,000.00
53 | Of5, number of complaints resolved after passing of - - — TS EY— 2) SALARY,ALLOWANCES & P.F. 2,90,000.00 | 2,53,086.25 | 2,75,300.00
Awards by BOs against the bank I | Number of MRTs identified. ot Applicable | Not Applicable 3) DIRECTORS' / LOCAL COMMITTEE 2) DIVIDEND 0.00 0.00
6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time - - (i) Number of cases where malus has been exercised. MEMBER'S FEES & ALLOWANCES 500.00 516.45 500.00 3) COMMISSION AND EXCHANGE 19,000.00 |  28,884.53 35,500.00
(other than those appealed) (if) Number of cases where clawback has been ) .
m | exercised. Not Applicable | Not Applicable 4) RENT,TAXES,INSURANCE & LIGHTING 49,750.00 55,715.96 |  49,750.00 4) OTHER RECEIPTS
b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers (iil) Number of cases where both malus a) RENT 17,750.00 18,120.05 17,750.00 a) PROFIT ON GOVT.SEC. 30,000.00 70,490.89 35,000.00
and clawback have been exercised. b) TAXES 2,500.00 1,810.63 | 2,500.00 b) INCIDENTAL CHARGES 18,000.00 | 31,2049 |  36,900.00
Grounds of Number of Number of % increasel decrease | Number of Of 5, number of General Quantitative The mean pay for the bank as a whole c) INSURANCE 23,500.00 29,693.83 | 23,500.00 ¢) SERVICE CHARGES 55,000.00 54,585.63 69,000.00
complaints, complaints complaints in the number of complaints complaints Disclosure n | (excluding sub-staff) and the deviation of the pay of | Not Applicable | Not Applicable d) LIGHTING & ELECT. CHARGES 6,000.00 6,091.45 6,000.00 d) OTHER INCOME 500.00 208.18 600.00
(i.e. complaints | pending atthe | received during | complaints received pending at the pending each of its WTDs from the mean pay. e) EXCESS PROVISION WRITTEN BACK 0.00 0.00 0.00
relating to) beginning the year over the previous year | end of the year beyond 30 days 5) LAW CHARGES 1,500.00 2,054.89 1,500.00 f) PROVISION NO LONGER REQUIRED 000 | 190551.18 0.00
of the year
y 3.13 OTHER DISCLOSURES 6) POSTAGE/ TELGRAMS / TEL.CHARGES 9,300.00 813354 |  9,300.00 g) TRANSFERRED FROM REVALUATION RESERVE 888 " 682-‘2’3 - 308-88
1 2 3 4 5 6 3.13.1 Business Ratios a) POSTAGE & TELEGRAM CHARGES 1,300.00 114749 | 1300.00 i) BAD DEBTS RECOVERED : s Xl
Current Year Particulars Current Year Previous Year b) TELEPHONE+LEASED LINE CHARGES 8,000.00 6,986.05 8,000.00 5) DEFERRED TAX : 36,244.91 -
Total | - | - | - | - | - i) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds** 9.08% 6.66% 7) AUDITOR'S FEES 6,500.00 6,333.43 6,500.00
Previous Year ii) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds** 2.95% 0.88% 8) DEPRECIATION & REPAIRS TO PROPERTY
Total | . | . | . | . | . iii) Cost of Deposits 4.20% 4.85% ) 70,000.00 65,904.19 |  61,500.00
iv) Net Interest Margin# 2.82% 2.49% 9) PRINTING, STATIONERY & ADVERTISEMENTS 6,000.00 3,852.64 6,000.00
1. ATM/Debit Card 2. Credit Card 3 Internet/Mobile/Electronic Banki LA ; in/ difficult v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds* 0.41% 0.38% a) STATIONERY & PRINTING 4,500.00 2,942.97 4,500.00
- ebit Lards - Lredit Cards -Internet/Mobile/Electronic Banking ir; o;‘;:z::lt?o :g:g:lc% ur:tslcu y vi) Return on Assets@ 9.07% 6.66% b) ADVERTISEMENT. 1,500.00 909.67 1,500.00
vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (Rs. Lakhs) 661.94 631.42 10) AMORTISATION, DEPRECIATION 10,250.00 47,857.49 10,250.00
5. Mis-selling/ 6. Recovery Agents/ | 7. Pension and facilities for senior 8. Loans and advances viii) Profit per employee (in Rs Lakhs) 1.44 0.92
Para-banking Direct Sales Agents | citizens/differently abled 11) OTHER EXPENDITURE 65,000.00 1,46,000.23 71,500.00
**Working funds to be reckoned as average of total assets (excluding accumulated losses, if any) as reported to Form IX for UCBs
9. Levy of charges 10. Cheques/drafts/ | 11. Non-observance of 12. Exchange of coins, issuance/ during the 12 months ofthe financial year. 12) LTAX PROVISION 50,000.00 39,700.00 |  56,200.00
ithout pri tice/ bills Fair Practices Code acceptance of small i = -
:v)l(ce(:; i &rl:l: :rt; :;7 deno’r)nination ootes and coins #Net Interest Income/ Average EarmngAssets. Net Interest Incom<.a Interestlrlmome Interest Expense . 13) PROVISIONS & CONTINGENCIES 2,00,000.00 237.517.44 | 1,11,000.00
foreclosure charges %@Retum on Assets would be with reference to average working funds (i.e., total of assets excluding accumulated losses, a) BAD & DOUBTFUL DEBT RESERVE 1,50,000.00 187,053.81 | 1,00,000.00
ifany). b) DIVIDEND EQUALIZATION FUND 0.00 0.00 0.00
13. Bank Guarantees/ 14. Staff behaviour | 15. Facilities for customers visiting the 16. Others . c) OTHER PROVISIONS 50,000.00 50,463.63 11,000.00
Letter of Credit and branch/ adherence to prescribed working 3.13.2 BANCASSURANCE BUSINESS: d) SPECIAL RESERVE 0.00 0.00 0.00
i hours by the branch, etc
documentary credits y The details of fees / brokerage earned in respect of insurance broking, agency and bancassurance business NIL 14) BALANCE OF PROFIT 51,700.00 43,622.28 49,000.00
undertaken by them shall be disclosed for both the current year and previous year.
3.10 DISCLOSURE OF PENALTIES IMPOSED BY THE RESERVE BANK OF INDIA TOTAL 13,97,500.00  16,52,281.25 15,79,300.00 TOTAL 13,97,500.00  16,52,281.25 15,79,300.00
3.13.3 MARKETING AND DISTRIBUTION :
Penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India under the provisions of the
(i) Banking Regulation Act, 1949, (i) Payment and Settlement Systems Act, 2007 and (iii) Government S Banks shall disclose the details of fees / remuneration received in respect of the marketing and distribution NIL
ecurities Act, 2006 (for bouncing of SGL) shall be disclosed in the 'Notes to Accounts' to the balance sheet in the NIL function (excluding bancassurance business) undertaken by them.
concerned bank's next Annual Report. In the case of foreign banks, the penalty shall be disclosed in the
'Notes to Accounts' to the next balance sheet for its Indian operations. Banks shall make appropriate disclosures 3.13.4 DISCLOSURES REGARDING PRIORITY SECTOR LENDING CERTIFICATES (PSLCS)
on the nature of the breach, number of instances of default and the quantum of penalty imposed.
The amount of PSLCs (category-wise) sold and purchased during the year shall be disclosed. NIL
The defaulting participant in a reverse repo transaction shall make appropriate disclosure NIL )
on the number of instances of default as well as the quantum of penalty paid to the 3.14 PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
Reserve Bank of India during the financial year. Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account Current Year Previous Year
i) Provisions for NPI - -
3.11 DISCLOSURES ON REMUNERATION ij) _Provision towards NPA 187054 300.00
(Applicable to Banking Companies, including Foreign Banks operating in India) ii)Provision made towards Income tax 397.00 20017 a‘rﬁ;ﬁ
Banks are required to make disclosure on remuneration of Whole Time Directors/ Chief Executive Officers/ Material Risk Takers on iv) Other Provisions and Contingencies (with details) 504.64 427.08 3TgdTd
anannual basis atthe minimum, in their Annual Financial Statements. Banks shall make the disclosures in table or chart format and
make disclosures for previous as well as the current reporting year. Further, private sector banks and foreign banks (to the extent 3.15 PAYMENT OF DICGC INSURANCE PREMIUM (Amount in Rs. Lakhs)
applicable), shall disclose the following information: - p
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
[) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium 235.36 220.49
ii) Arrears in payment of DICGC premium - -




